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.. For the Monitoring Type C reports you submitted, please identify the in-
adequate conditions involved and why you believe that a valid closure was

not accomplished.

1f you can provide specific identifying information about documentation of any
of the above matters, and 1f you can provide us with copies of any records you
have of such documentation, that would help us 1n our evaluation.

We appreciate your concern about nuclear safety, and the NRC would like to

fully explore the safety aspects of such concerns. However, we also have to
consider that a substantive review of Millstone 3 construction was accomplished
with acceptable results. Please provide us with objective information on speci=~
fic inadequacies, or with a specific rationale for concluding that significant
discrepancies were not acceptably resolved. Based on that information, we will
pursue the matters in question. Without such information, our determination
must be that additiona) review 1s not warranted.

You may write to me to provide information about your concerns, or you may call
me collect. If you write, | would appreciate your providing me with your cur-~
rent address and telephone number. 1f you do not recontact the NRC about your
concerns, we will close your allegation based on insufficient information to
warrant additional NRC review.

Thank you for bringing your concerns to our attention.

Sincerely,

. C QL ),
Ebe C. McCabe, Jr., Chief
Reactor Projects Section 1B
Division of Reactor Projects
Tel: (215) 337-523)
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